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" Leodene Volkwyn Wi\
From: Upliftments
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 12:38 9 | O (-I'\Z’g i
To: Leodene Volkwyn
Cc: Yolaride Brand; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewalfi
Subject: RE: Task Created - DISTRI-LIQ CAPE TOWN (Ref: DISCPT)
Attachments: Task_f537a0fe325f4f8584177795083f398_20241118023517.pdf
Good Day
@Leodene will you please proceed with the Upliftment
Regards
Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9687905
Created for: KWV
Location: DISTRI-LIQ CAPE TOWN
Address: 57 AVIATION CRESCENT AIRPORT CITY, AIRPORT INDUSTRIA
Created By: Upliftments
Created Date: 15 Nov 2024, 16:13
Task Due Date:
Customer Code: DISCPT
Task Summary Detail:
Upliftment request
Select the products that needs to be uplifted.
Pearly Bay Sweet Rose Bag in Box 4x3 liter(3000 ml) Case (4 Units)
SKU Code E01341
Bar code 002323011217
UOM BOX
Quantity required? Quanmy 5
Reason ()00 22723-0(( 260
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No Answer

Driver Signature

of Manager Store Stamp

Store Signature Name ¢
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Liguor Runn




Leodene Volkwyn

From: Upli
Sent: Tuesc
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Cc: Yolan
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Upliftment request

Select the products that n

Pearly Bay Sweet Rose
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?
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order was captured wrong
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Bag in Box 4x3 liter(3000 ml)
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Case (4 Units)
001341
£002323011217
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Quantity: 5
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No Answer

Store Signature Name of Manager Store Stamp Driver Signature

Liquor Runper Cape To
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GOODS RETURN

J Wi D e CALLECTION VOUCHER
Supplier: "\__[q,ug; L__ U Date: |74, L l ?@74!;.
Product ) Pack Size Quantity Price R
Peady  Bay Sweek Koso | X3l S dases
J U (2a ulits)

|~

REASON GOODS RETURNED: | Received by: | W,/ _~"| Sub Total
&m /N ( Wrmqiq C’l&“ t(’recﬂ Signature: VAT
< JJ Vehicle Reg NO:_’)ZS 2ok
(}r@d’,{— p/ Authorised by: | AL /gLug- ——
Signature: %
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C/o Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath
Kuilsrivier
Cape Town

(021) 903 3880

Pieter@lrsa.co.za

4L

Liguor Kumer]

Liquor Runners Cape Town

C/o Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath
Kuilsrivier
Cape Town

—

(021) 903 8874

Http:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

REQ
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID 234945, DA

Reg. No. Truck Description
JS32DSGP 500 1627
Reason for Credit: Packag

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2024-11-25 Doc. Ref: UPL9687¢

Stock Code Stock Description

700024214 PBAY SWEET ROSE BIB 4 X 3L

Total Humber of Items to be credited on Decument

Authorized by:

JEST FOR CREDIT - CR1443631
TE Delivered - 2024-11-26
Load Capacity Driver Name

8

ng - glue etc.
Customer N

[date]

2024-11-27 03:46:52

Dispatcher Checker

hme: DISTRI LIQ CAPE TOWN

)05 GRV: 3696 Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: RO
Unit Packsize  Reason Code | Reason Batch QTY
cs 4x 3L R7 Packaging - glue et 5
Ref: UPL9687905 (1 Product Type) 5
M7




Bill_to:

DISCPT

DISTRI-LIQ CAPE TOWN
DISTRI-FOODS CC

57 AVIATION CRESCENT AIRPORT CITY
AIRFORT INDUSTRIA

Ship-to:

DISCPT..

DISTRI-FOODS CC

57 AVIATION CRESCENT AIRPORT CITY

ATRPORT INDUSTRIA

=,

ESTABLISHED 1918

PO Box 528,

Warshay Investments Ltd tfa KWV

Suider Paarl, 7646

Telephone: 021 - 8073511

Customer Order Date: Document Type:
CREDIT NOTE
Customer Order Number: :
UPLS68B7905

Document No: 0044105823
KWV Order Number:
119104128 Document Date: 27.11.2024
Loading Status:
Delivery date:

L : Rediat Feq No- widosernsd O G s . e
VAT REG NO: 4500250230 . . S FAIRTRADE: FLO-ID 28503 ross Weight : ~ 65.000kg Page: 1 of 1
REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON 0861 598 598 OR queriessa@kwv.co.za
Code [Picking Item Description ‘| Cage |Pack Qty - |List Price [Disc 1 [Disc 2 [Net Price |Total exc VAT VAT Total inc VAT
Code R e e | B s L . ' Per Pack 3 g = .
901341 |700024214 [ Pearly Bay Sweet Rose Bag in Box 4x | CS 4 x 3000 | 5.0 401.96 11.00 357.74 1,788.72 268.31 2,057.03
5 1.988.92 @ | il soos704

IDC - Incorrect Order

DUP - Duplicated Order

NS - Not scanning

- Capturing

| 05 - Overstocked
'] IDP - Incorrect Delivery - Picking

Delivered by

Liquor Runner Cape Town
CNR ANFIELD AND RANGE ROAD

BLACKHEATH

Received in good order
on behalf of Customer
Name:

Signature:
Date:

Depot Signature

Name:
Signature:
Date:

For Receipt from Customer

Settlement Discount s 30.86-
Payable after Discount : 2,026.17

Payment Terms: Bank Details: Cheque Acc
Name: Warshay Investments (Pty)
15 days from stmnt 1.5% disc Bank:
FNB
Currency: ZAR Acc: 6300 328 6845

Branch: 250655

Ltd




